
From: Brodrick, Amy 
Sent: 3/7/2012 12:09:40 PM 
To: Redacted Tisdale, Matthew 

(matthew.tisdale@cpue.ea.gov); Melanie Gillette (mgillette@enernoc.com); 
scsmyers@gmail.com (scsmyers@gmail.com) 

Cc: clamasbabbini@comverge.com (clamasbabbini@comverge.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Franz, Damon A. 
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Rich.Quattrini@jci.com (Rich.Quattrini@jci.com); 
Gandesbery, Mary (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Redacted CONFERENCE CALL #: 
PASSCODE#: 

Thak you. 

Jirrty PP. iBrodricfi 
Office of Commissioner Michel Tforio 
California (PuBCic VtiRties Commission 
(Phone: (415) 703-2283 
emaif: ah6@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Melanie Gillette [mailto:mgillette@enernoc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 11:57 AM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew; Brodrick, Amy| Redacted I 
Cc: 'Rich.quattrini@jci.com'; 'clamasbabbini@comverge.com'; Franz, Damon A.; 'SBD4@pge.com'; 
'MAGq@PGE.COM' 
Subject: Re: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Matthew - thank you. We will plan to call in to your conference # -1 haven't seen that come 
through yet. 

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:24 AM 
To: Melanie Gillette; Brodrick, Amy <amy.brodrick@cpuc.ea.gov> Redacted 
Redacted I 
Cc: Mona Tierney-Lloyd; Rich.Quattrini@jci.com <Rich.Quattrini@jci.com>; 
clamasbabbini@comverge.com <clamasbabbini@comverge.com>; Franz, Damon A. 
<damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov>; sbd4@pge.com <sbd4@pge.com>; MAGq@pge.com 
<MAGq@pge.com> 
Subject: Re: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Works for me, I'll circulate my conference line tomorrow. 
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Thx all 

Matthew 

From: Melanie Gillette [mailto:mgillette@enernoc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 12:50 PM 
To- Rrnrtrink Amy Tisdalo 

Redacted 
Matthew;: Redacted 

Cc: Mona Tierney-Lloyd <mtierney-lloyd@enernoe.com>; Rich.Quattrini@jci.com 
<Rich.Quattrini@jci.com>; clamasbabbini@comverge.com <clamasbabbini@comverge.com>; Franz, 
Damon A.; sbd4@pge.com <sbd4@pge.com>; Gandesbery, Mary (Law) <MAGq@pge.com> 
Subject: RE: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Matthew - We would like to propose that this meeting be a conference call instead of an in-
person meeting in the interest of travel time. DR Aggregators had a call with PG&E yesterday 
to hear their proposal, and we all agree that IF there is an April 19 decision approving AMP, 
PG&E's modifications to allow a May 1 AMP start make sense to us. 

If a phone call is agreeable, maybe Amy could send a meeting invite. I can provide a free 
conference call-in number: 

Thanks, 

Redacted 

Melanie 

From: Brodrick, Amy [mailto:amy.brodrick(i 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 8:06 AM 

Jcpuc.ca.gov] 

To: Tisdaie, Matthew Redacted 
Cc: Mona Tierney-Lloyd; Meianie Gillette; Rich.Quattrini@jci.com; ciamasbabbini@comverge.com; 
Franz, Damon A.; sbd4@pge.com 
Subject: RE: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Good morning all, 

I have set this meeting for Wed., March 7 at 2pm, Room 5209 which seems to work best with 
everybody's schedule. Please let me know as soon as possible if this does not work for any reason. 
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Thank you. 

Amy H. Brodrick 

Office of Commissioner Michel Florio 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: (415)703-2283 

email: ahb@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Tisdale, Matthew 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2012 8:06 AM 
To: I Redacted _ I 
Cc: ,mtiemey-lloyd@enemoc.com'; 'mgillette@enernoc.com'; 'Rich.Quattrini@jci.com'; 
'ciamasbabbini@comverge.com'; Franz, Damon A.; 'sbd4@pge.com'; Brodrick, Amy 
Subject: Re: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Hi folks. We conferred with PGE this week and they believe they have a suggestion which may 
resolve our near term problem. Damon and 1 suggest we all meet this week to discuss. 

By cc I am asking Amy Brodrick to work with you all the find the earliest available time that 
works for everyone. 
Sid, if you have not already, will you please be in touch with the aggregators this week to share 
your suggestion? Hopefully the basics of your compromise can be well understood by all 
before we meet, so we can use the meeting time more efficiently. I appreciate it. 

Thank you everyone. 

Matthew 

From: Tisdale, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 04:01 PM 
To: I Redacted . . _ I 
Cc: 'Mona Tiemey-Lloyd' <mtiemey-lloyd@enemoc.com>; 'Melanie Gillette' <mgillette@enemoc.com>; 
Rich.Quattrini@jci.com <Rich.Quattrini@jci.com>; 'Carlos Lamas-Babbini' 
<clamasbabbini@comverge.com>; Franz, Damon A. 
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Subject: RE: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Thank you, Sara. 

Damon Franz from Cmr Peevey's office will join us as well. He is out of the office today and so I'm not 
100% on his availability at this time. Let's pencil in the appointment, plan on keeping it, but allow 
Damon a chance to confirm or suggest an alternative. 

Mona, Melanie, Rich, and Carlos, thank you for making yourselves available on short notice, 
forward to the discussion. 

From: Sara Steck Myers Redacted 

Sent: Friday, February 24, ZUTZ 3:oy PM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew 
Cc: 'Mona Tiemey-Lloyd'; 'Melanie Gillette'; Rich.Quattrini@jci.com; 'Carlos Lamas-Babbini' 
Subject: Meeting with DR Aggregators on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. 

Dear Matthew: 

First, thank you for the telephone call today to arrange a meeting with the DR Aggregators and you and 
Damon Franz. 

Second, I have been able to contact the principal representatives of each of the DR Aggregators, and 
each is available for the meeting on Tuesday, February 28, at 4 p.m. In attendance will be Rich 
Quattrini of Johnson Controls/EnergyConnect, Carlos Lamas-Babbini of Comverge, and either Mona 
Tiemey-Lloyd or Melanie Gillette for EnerNOC. I will also attend, but understand that your questions go 
to these principals. 

Please let me know if this is still a good time for the meeting. 

Thank you. 

Sara Myers 
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Redacted 

(415) 387-1904 

This email and any information disclosed in connection herewith, whether written or oral, is the property 
of EnerNOC, Inc. and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distributing or 
copying any information contained in this email to anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited. — 
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